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Eric Fryson 

From: Eduardo Maldonado [emaldonado@opticaltel.com] 

Sent: Monday, February 27,20123:18 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Kiwanis Curry; Judy Harlow 

Subject: E-filing on Docket No. 11 0303-0T: Answers to Rule 25-4.0161, FAC. - Survey Questions (DSL 
Internet Corporation - Certificate: 7941 1CC: TX609) 

Attachments: Executed Answers to FL PSC Rule 25-4.0161. FAC. - Survey Questions (02-27-12).pdf 

a. 	 Eduardo E. Maldonado, MBA 
1360 S Dixie HWY 
Suite 200 
Coral Gables. FL 33146 

b. Docket No. 11 0303-0T 1Section 120.745, F.S. (2011), Legislative review of agency rules in effect on 
or before November 16.2010 

c. 	 DSL Internet Corporation (Certificate: 79411 CC: TX609) 

d. 	 1 

e. 	 Answers to Rule 25-4.0161, FAC. - Survey Questions 
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February 27th
, 2012 

1360 S Dixie HWY 
Suite 200 
Coral Gables, FL 33146 
(305) 725-6792 (Mobile) 
(305) 779-4329 (Fax) 
emaldonado@opticaltel.com 

RE: Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C. - Survey Questions 

To whom this may concern, 

Please accept this document as our response to ''Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C. - Survey 
Questions". The answers are listed below as follows: 

1. $1,500.00 
a. $150.00 

2. No impact. 
3. No impact. 
4. No answer. Question is too general. 
5. Nominal impact. 
6. Nomina] impact. 
7. None. 
8. No. 
9. N/A. 
IO.No. 
11. N/A. 

Do not hesitate to contact me directly in case there are any questions related to the 
information provided herein. Thanks in advance for the attention. 

~~~~~~~offin~o,MBA 
DSL Int 6rporation 
Certific·ate: 79411 CC: TX609 
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